

Marcos Vinicios Borges Galdino

Scientist, Translator and English Teacher

webmarcos_borges@hotmail.com

Summary

As an alumnus in Universidade Federal de Goiás I achieved a degree in Biomedicine, this proves my overwhelming calibre for the Biomedical Sciences sector. Additionally, I am doing post-grad courses in Translation and TESOL in Universidade Estácio de Sá in partnership with Bridge School, California, USA.

As well as having experience in science, I have also been translating journalistic texts for Global Voices Lusofonia, and freelance scientific papers from Portuguese to English in the Biomedical and Biological Sciences area.

Experience

Translator at Global Voices Online

June 2017 - Present

I translate texts from English into Brazilian Portuguese.

Volunteer Translator at The Rosetta Foundation

July 2017 - Present

English Language Teacher at CNA Ensino de Linguas

May 2017 - Present

English Teacher at UPTIME - Seja Fluente - Viva o Inglês

August 2015 - July 2017 (2 years)

Teaching english as a foreign language for young and adults.

Biomedical Scientist Trainee at Universidade Federal de Goiás (UFG)

July 2010 - March 2016 (5 years 9 months)

I worked under the supervision of Dr^a Mara Rubia Marques, studying the histophysiology of temporomandibular joints. It included the understanding of how low level laser therapy, mechanical forces and diabetes mellitus affects this joint.

I also participated in other project that study the effects of environmental chemical such as Bisphenol-A and Chrysin in the prostate gland of gerbils; morphological description of female coatis' reproductive system.

Bachelor Student at Universidade Federal de Goiás (UFG)

March 2010 - March 2016 (6 years 1 month)

The course provided me a strong background in biomedical research in all areas of biomedical sciences. My trainee period of 5 years was focused on cellular sciences with focus on histology and histopathology.

I was placed for my mandatory intership at the Hospital School and Blood Transfusion Service in the city of Goiânia for a period of 1 one year. I could foster my knowledge in blood transfusion science and also in clinical chemistry tests for medical porpuses.

Biomedical Scientist

August 2015 - November 2015 (4 months)

I acquired strong abilities in collecting blood for tranfusion, performing blood screening tests, immuno-haematology and biochemical tests - HIV, Syphilis and other sexual diseases - and other SOPs routinely used in this field.

IT Sligo Education in Ireland International Student Ambassador

October 2014 - October 2015 (1 year 1 month)

As the International ambassador I was reponsible for blogging and sharing my student and profesional experiences in Ireland in the official program and personal social media.

STUDENT at IT Sligo

June 2014 - May 2015 (1 year)

I studied medical biotechnology and forensic science.

Biomedical Scientist

January 2014 - June 2014 (6 months)

I was an intern at the clinical laboratory. I gained practical experience in blood collection of infants and adults, manual and automated body fluid tests, immunology and haematology.

Education

Universidade Estácio de Sá

Certificate in English Teaching and TESOL, Linguistics, 2017 - 2018

Universidade Estácio de Sá

Certificate, Language Interpretation and Translation, 2016 - 2018

Institute of Technology, Sligo

International Student, Forensic investigation and analysis and Medical Biotechnology, 2014 - 2015

Federal University of Goiás

Bachelor's degree in Biomedicine, Biomedical Sciences, 2010 - 2015

Marcos Vinicios Borges Galdino

Scientist, Translator and English Teacher

webmarcos_borges@hotmail.com



[Contact Marcos Vinicios on LinkedIn](#)